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Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Shannon-Bradley, Summer
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2009 3:44 PM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary
Cc: Peters, Steven; Young, Dan; Loveli, David; Brady, Kevin
Subject: Amendments to SB 267
bosgs

Mary: /4 6 3?7

Thanks for all of your assistance with this legislation.

After wortking with Lynita Docken from the Dept. of Commerce, Jeff Beiriger from the Plumbing Contractors, and
other interested parties, we have come up with language which addressed all parties' concerns.

Attached is our suggested language. You will see that it is presented as 3 pages, amending Sections 5, 9, and 10 of
the bill.

It is critical that the amendment be drafted with these EXACT wotds. Changing this language will completely
change the meaning of these sections...and cause the various parties to once again have problems with the bill.

Legislative Council also recommended deleting Section 11, which called for Rules to be drafted within 12 months
after passage of the bill. We have no problem in accepting his recommendation.

Please review and call with any questions.
Upon completion of the amended draft, please share a copy with David Lovell of Legislative Council.

Thanks,

Summer

Summer R. Shannon-Bradley
Ottice of Senator Jett Plale
(608) 266-7505

State Capirol, 313 South
P.O). Box 7882

Madison, W1 53707-7882




SECTION 5. 145.01 (10) (br) of the statutes is created to read:
145.01 (10) (br) “Plumbing” does not include any of the following:

1. A rainwater gutter or downspout down to the point that it discharges into a plumbing
system, a subsoil drain, or a foundation drain.

2. A process water reuse system if the process water reuse systern is not connected to &ﬁy
a plumbing fixture or appliance or-te-any Y cwbvert-tha e -a-Foad
easement.

3. A stormwater culvert under a roadway or walkway that is placed there only to equalize
the water level from one end of the culvert to the other.

3 4. The practical installation of process piping within a sewage disposal plant.




SECTION 9. 145.14 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

145.14 (2) (a) SewersServices. Persons classified under this paragraph may install septic
tanks for private sewage systems, may install drain fields designed to serve such septic
tanks, and may install sewer service from the septic tank or sewer extensions from mains
to the immediate inside or proposed inside foundation wall of the building. Such persons
may also install water services, stormwater use systems and reclaimed water systems
located outside of the foundation wall of the building.




SECTION 10. 145.14 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

145.14 (2) (b) Appliances, equipment or devices. Under this paragraph persons installing
a water sefteners; treatment device, a water heaters heater, or ether-items any other item
in connection with the a water supply distribution system including a stormwater use or
reclaim water system or-a-water-distribution-systems which does system-that-dees not
require a direct connection to a the drain systems system are limited to making
eenneection connections to existing installations. There shall be no drilling, tapping or
direct connection made to any waste or drain pipe to serve items installed under this
section. The maximum length of water piping permitted to be installed under this section
shall be the minimum required to connect the item to the system.
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1 At the locations indicated, amend th Jbill as follows:
1. Page 3, line { delete lines i and substitute:
“x process water reuse system if the process water reuse system is not
4 connected to any plumbing fixture or appliance.
5 2m~.,A stormwater\éulvert under a roadway or walkway that is placed there only
6 to equalize the water level from one end of the culvert to the other end.”.
7 2. Page 4, liné/ 5: delete lines 5 to 21\/and substitute:
8 “SECTION 9m‘./ 145.14\)(‘2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
9 145.14 (2) (a) Sewer Systems or\{services. Persons classified under this
10 paragraph may install septic tanks for private sewage systems, may install drain
11 fields designed to serve such septic tanks, and may install sewer service from the

12 septic tank or sewer extensions from mains to the immediate inside or proposed
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1 inside foundation whll of the building. Such pérsons may also install water services,

tormwater‘{t e

. and reclaimed water svstems if the services or systems are

located outside the foun 11 of ngilding,J

History: 2007 a. 147. \/

\)‘
SECTION 10m.” 145.14 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

145.14 (2) (b) Appliances, equipment or devices. Under this paragraph persons
e\
installing a water sa&ener%eatment dev1cg}£1 water heaters heater, o

4
any other item in connection with\/the}water distribution systems
| L y Jres
system, including a stormwater use or reclainf water em, which do/not require

a direct connection to the-waste-or a drain pipingsystems systemy are limited to
plain A
making eonnection connections to existing installations. There shall be no drilling,

tapping*or direct connection made to any waste or drain pipe to serve items installed

under this section. The maximum length of water piping permitted to be installed

»
under this section shall be the minimum required to connect the item to the system. o

History: 2007 a. 147. ‘/ (Af‘%)

3. Page 4, line 22: delete the material beginning with that hne and endmi@{,
15 page 5, line 2.
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16 3 7 {& )(&Mj/(END) D e

SR cans b o st

5145 14 () () QHesrien i 0 Dmbiguee 40
e oo @a@m%{ﬁ“@m‘)

@5@5®“®m .

Phuaoe
G 2 Ploore note Hiat qu%/w Hhe Jfomy " oo
FM‘P*’V‘% ! @ Crougrit by, yppLaco L/rb SS. /45 ém
(19)()7195.06 ($)(c) ond J(QDW /915 o’/(/o)a/w(//) \




STATE OF WISCONSIN - LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

L R‘B Research (608-266-0341) Library {608-266-7040) Legal (608-266-3561) L RB




